
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: FOLEY CITY COUNCIL

FROM: CHUCK LAY, CHIEF BUILDING INSPECTOR

SUBJECT: INCENTIVE GRANT AMOUNT CLARIFICATION

DATE: DECEMBER 9, 2021

CC: MIRIAM BOONE, FOLEY HC CHAIRPERSON, CHARLOTTE HALL

On December 7, at the monthly Historical Commission meeting an application for an incentive grant for 2021, Ms. Charlotte Hall, owner of Bougie Bamas, located at 110 South Alston Street. The request was approved by the commission with the rejection of one item by the commission and others did not qualify. I went over the information listed on the approved bids again with Ms. Hall today to clarify the application and the amounts that are acceptable and available. The breakdown of the costs are as follows:

1. Millwork – Rejected by the commission
2. Exterior Paint - \$1,200.00
Awnings - \$3,431.00
3. Shutters - \$2,362.50
4. Signage – No Bid
5. Inside Paint – Interior, does not qualify
6. Benches – Not part of the façade, does not qualify
7. Ceiling tiles – Interior, does not qualify
8. Interior Drywall – Interior, does not qualify

Total available 50% match – up to \$7,500.00

Total Cost of presented and approved bids - \$6,993.50

Total available 75% re-imbursement – up to \$5,245.13